
Governance Council Meeting 

January 26, 2023 

8:00 a.m. 

Zoom Meeting Participant Information 

Join Zoom Meeting Link 

Meeting ID: 202 850 2366 

Passcode: 1951 

Submit Public Comments to: Mendoza_Analy@lacoe.edu 

I. PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES

A. Call to Order

B. Ordering of the Agenda

C. Approval of the Minutes

1. September 1, 2022 Special Meeting No. 1

II. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Public Comment

III. HEARINGS (none)

IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS

A. Membership Report

B. SELPA Reports

V. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Approval of Finding That a State of Emergency Exists Which Continues to Directly Impact the 
Ability of the Governance Council to Meet Safely in Person, and Re-Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings for the Period of January 26, 2023 through February 26, 2023.

VI. CLOSING ITEMS

A. SELPA Calendars: Executive Directors Council; Ad Hoc Committee; Program Council; CAC and 
Professional Development

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting No. 1: 2022-23  9300 Imperial Highway, Downey, CA 90242 

(562) 803-8338

Agenda 

https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/2028502366?pwd=U2UrVmVuUTh4SG9mLzd3SVBGNVFzZz09
mailto:Mendoza_Analy@lacoe.edu
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/uss9vs3ylp0iktei
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/uss9vs3ylp0iktei
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/uss9vs3ylp0iktei
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/h5a2spyljpilopg1
https://www.lacountycharterselpa.org/


 

 

UNAPPROVED DRAFT 

Special Meeting No. 1: 2022-2023 

 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CHARTER SELPA 

GOVERNANCE COUNCIL MEETING 

Held Virtually Through Zoom 

 

September 1, 2022 

 

The Special Meeting of the Governance Council of the LAC Charter SELPA was held on 

Thursday, September 1, 2022, virtually through Zoom. 

 

PRESENT: 

1. Ricardo Mireles (Academia Avance) 

2. Rachel Villalobos (Academia Moderna) 

3. Loretta Burns (Blue Ridge Academy) 

4. Caryn Kaufmann (Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy) 

5. Christina Navarro-Cabero (Granite Mountain) 

6. Courtney McCorkle (Heartland Charter School) 

7. James McGrath (Intellectual Virtues Academy) 

8. Edward Watson (Irvine International Academy) 

9. Nadia Shaiq (Isana Achernar) 

10. Damali Thomas (LACOE) 

11. Jenell Sherman (Lake View Charter School) 

12. Josh Stock (Lashon Charter Academy) 

13. Josh Stock (Lashon Academy City Charter) 

14. Yelena Shapiro (Opportunities for Learning, William S. Hart) 

15. Rachel Villalobos (Prepa Tec LA MS) 

16. Donna Jacobson (Russell Westbrook Why Not? High School 

17. Donna Jacobson (Russell Westbrook Why Not? Middle School) 

18. Sarah Bach (Sycamore Creek Community Charter School) 

19. Wendy Shmaeff (Village Charter Academy) 

 

ABSENT:  

1. Alejandro Gomez (Bridges Preparatory Academy) 

2. Erin Whalen (DaVinci RISE) 

3. Shelby Pealer (ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary Charter Academy) 

4. Padmini Srinivasan (International School for Science and Culture) 

5. Zuzy Chavez (Jardin de la Infancia) 

6. Richard Moreno (Opportunities for Learning, Duarte) 

7. Wendy Gillespie (Options for Youth, Acton) 

8. Jubria Lewis (SEEDS School LA) 

9. Beatriz Gutierrez (Soleil Academy) 

10. Gabriel Ramirez (T.I.M.E. Community) 

11. Anita Ravi (We the People High School 

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/nav0o0oshnvad1w0
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/nav0o0oshnvad1w0


Los Angeles County Charter SELPA Special Meeting Governance Council 

September 1, 2022 

 2 

SELPA STAFF in Attendance: Jim Anderson (LACOE); Heather Whitaker (LACOE); and 

Alyssa Martinez (LACOE). 

 

I.     PRELIMINARY ACTIVITIES 

A. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 8:05 a.m. A quorum of 19 of 30 

LEA members was established. 

 

B. Approval of the Minutes  

June 23, 2022 Governance Council Meeting Minutes 

Moved Approval: James McGrath; Second: Ricardo Mireles 

Aye: 27; Nay: 0; Abstention: 0; Motion: Carried. 

 

Approval of Finding That a State of Emergency Exists Which Continues 

to Directly Impact the Ability of the Governance Council to Meet 

Safely in Person, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference 

Meetings for the Period of September 1, 2022 through September 30, 2022 

Moved Approval: James McGrath; Second: Rachel Villalobos 

Aye: 26; Nay: 0; Abstention: 1; Motion: Carried. 

 

II. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Public Comment – there was no public comment. 

 

III.  HEARINGS (none) 

 

IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS (none) 

B. Membership Report (none) 

 

B. SELPA Reports (none) 

 

V. RECOMMENDATIONS 

Jim and Alyssa gave an overview of information and documents specific to 

Recommendation A.  Wendy Shmaeff asked for clarification on the allocations 

document. 

 

A. Approval of the Ad Hoc Committee recommendation to allocate $413,206 

additional AB602 funding from an exited charter school, Isana Himalia, and 

based on prior year 2020-21 ADA to all LEA SELPA members who were 

members of the SELPA during the 2021-2022 school year. 

Moved Approval: James McGrath; Second: Loretta Burns 

Aye: 23; Nay: 3; Abstention: 1; Motion: Carried. 

 

VI. CLOSING ITEMS  

Jim shared the date of the next Governance Council meeting to be held October 27, 2022. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Adjournment: Unanimously approved to adjourn the Governance Meeting at 

8:22 a.m. 



Governance Council Meeting – January 26, 2023 

 
 

Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 
 

A. Membership Report – Discussion and Information 
1. 2023-24 SELPA Applicants 
2. 2023-24 Approved SELPA Members 
3. 2022-23 LAC Charter SELPA Members (30 Members; 16 quorum) 

1. Academia Avance 
2. Academia Moderna Charter School 
3. Blue Ridge Academy 
4. Bridges Preparatory Academy 
5. Da Vinci Rise Charter School 
6. Edward B. Cole Sr. Academy 
7. Granite Mountain 
8. Heartland Charter School (7/1/23 withdrawal letter received) 
9. ICEF Inglewood Charter Elementary 
10. Intellectual Virtues Academy 
11. International School for Science & Culture 
12. Irvine International Academy 
13. Isana Academies Achernar 
14. Jardin de la Infancia 
15. Los Angeles County Office of Education 
16. Lake View Charter School (7/1/23 withdrawal letter received) 
17. Lashon Academy Charter 
18. Lashon Academy City Charter 
19. Opportunities for Learning, Duarte 
20. Opportunities for Learning, William S. Hart 
21. Options for Youth – Acton 
22. Prepa Tec Los Angeles Middle School 
23. Russell Westbrook Why Not? High School 
24. Russell Westbrook Why Not? Middle School 
25. SEED School of Los Angeles 

26. Soleil Academy 
27. Sycamore Creek Community Charter School 
28. T.I.M.E. Community School 
29. Village Charter Academy 
30. We the People High School 

4. Charter Schools at the Los Angeles County Board of Education 
LEA Motion Date Motion Outcome Notes 

Request for a Material Revision to the 

Charter of Da Vinci RISE High School, 

Grades 9-12 

Report 

Only 

11/15 N/A 1. Relocate Operations 

2. Adjust enrollment 

projections 

3. Other Petition revisions 

Recommendation/Public Hearing: 

Adopt the Superintendent’s 

Recommendation to Approve the 

Material Revision to the Charter of 

Alma Fuerte Public School, Grades 

TK-8 with Attached Staff Report 

 8/9   

Hearing: Request for a Material 

Revision to the Charter of North Valley 

Military Institute College Preparatory 

Academy, Grades 6-12 (Enclosure) 

 8/9   

https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/sg43tnsyjhhoh7l8
https://www.lacoe.edu/Board-of-Education


Hearing: Request for a Material 

Revision to the Charter of T.I.M.E. 

Community School, Grades 9-12 

(Enclosure) 

 8/9   

 



Governance Council Meeting – January 26, 2023 

 

 

Item IV. REPORTS / STUDY TOPICS 

 
B. SELPA Reports – Information and Discussion 

1. Finance & Governance 
a. 23-24 Governor’s State Budget Proposal 
b. 22-23 Federal Mental Health Allocation 
c. 22-23 SELPA Fiscal Reporting Due Dates 
d. Medi-Cal Billing 

• SMAA 
• Direct Billing 

e. Learning Recovery & ADR Funding Reports 
• Demographic Data 

f. SELPA Governance Documents Access 
• Local Plan 
• Allocation Plan 
• Participant’s Agreements 

2. Data, Accountability, Compliance & CDE 
a. CDE Monitoring 

• Compliance Improvement Monitoring (CIM) 
• Small LEA Monitoring 
• IEP Implementation and Monitoring 

• CALPADS Reports 16.7 & 16.8 
• Annual Determination Letters 

• 16.8 Report Cycle Review 
• CALPADS reports not SEIS 

• Online Support for CALPADS SPED Data and 
IEP Implementation 

b. CALPADS 
• 22-23 CALPADS Fall 1 
• 23-24 DRDP Requirement Changes 
• Frequent Uploads: Special Education Information 

https://4.files.edl.io/2904/08/12/21/173720-a6455f09-b70d-4664-a0f3-c4f7d9a0a9a4.pdf
https://4.files.edl.io/8390/06/26/19/001157-6c202f92-04b7-4b21-843f-70ed15b2e1be.pdf
https://padlet.com/LACOE_SELPA/rp8qcc0pz1ln550f


1 
 

January 10, 2023 

 

Governor Newsom Releases the 2023-24 State Budget Proposal 

Today, Governor Gavin Newsom released the 2023-24 state budget proposal that focuses on 
resiliency and protecting existing investments, while emphasizing the use of one-time funding. 
The budget proposal forecasts General Fund revenues will be $29.5 billion lower than the 2022 
Budget Act projections, and California now faces an estimated budget gap of $22.5 billion in the 
2023-24 fiscal year. 

  

K-12 Highlights 

 $108.8 billion Proposition 98 General Fund 
 8.13 percent cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) 
 $1.2 billion reduction from the Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary 

Block Grant that was included in the 2022 Budget Act, going from $3.5 billion to $2.3 
billion 

 $750,000 ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to support the professional development 
of local educational agencies’ (LEAs) Chief Budget Officers through mentorship 
programming by the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) 

  

Trailer Bill Language 

Additional details will be released as part of the trailer bill language in the weeks to come. 
CASBO will analyze the Administration’s budget proposals and provide recommendations and 
position statements during this year’s budget deliberation process. 



2 
 

  

Proposition 98 General Fund 

Proposition 98 funding is $108.8 billion, a decrease of about $1.5 billion from last year’s budget. 
The Guarantee continues to be in Test 1 for all years 2021-22 through 2023-24 and is “rebenched” 
from 38.3 percent to 38.6 percent to accommodate enrollment increases for the implementation 
of Universal Transitional Kindergarten (UTK). Beginning in 2024-25, the Proposition 98 
Guarantee will be “rebenched” according to the requirements of the Arts and Music in Schools—
Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act. 

The budget includes total funding of $128.5 billion ($78.7 billion in the General Fund and $49.8 
billion in other funds) for all K-12 education programs. K-12 per-pupil funding totals $17,519 per 
Proposition 98 General Fund and $23,723 per pupil when accounting for all funding sources. 

Proposition 98 Funding  

2012-13 to 2023-24 

(Dollars in Billions)  

 

Source: Governor’s 2023-24 Budget Proposal  

  

Proposition 98 Rainy Day Fund 

Due to a decrease in capital gains revenues, and a projected deposit of $366 million in 2023-24, 
the total balance of the PSSSA has decreased to $8.5 billion, down from the $9.5 billion 
projected in the 2022 Budget Act.  

The balance of $8.1 billion in 2022-23 continues to trigger school district reserve caps in 2023-
24. 



3 
 

  

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 

One of CASBO’s priorities is for the state to fund the statutory cost-of-living adjustment 
(COLA). We recommended to the Administration that before considering new 
programs/priorities, the state fund existing obligations, including providing the statutory COLA 
for the LCFF and other programs outside of the LCFF that receive a COLA.  

There is a decline of 2.2 percent average daily attendance (ADA), which brings the total LCFF 
funding to $80.1 billion in 2023-24. The budget proposes an LCFF COLA of 8.13 percent, an 
increase of $4.2 billion. For the state to fund this COLA, the budget provides about $613 million 
in one-time funding in 2022-23 and about $1.4 billion in one-time funding for 2023-24.  

  

LCFF Equity Multiplier and Accountability Improvements 

It is estimated that LCFF for annual supplemental and concentration grant funding, is $13.4 
billion. The budget proposes $300 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to create an 
equity multiplier as an add-on to the LCFF, intended to close opportunity gaps. Without providing 
the details of what the targeted methodology will be, these funds will be allocated based on a 
school-site eligibility and is intended to support the highest-needs schools. We anticipate the 
funding being allocated to LEAs with schools serving high concentration of students eligible for 
free meals (90% or more free meal eligibility for elementary and middle schools and 85% or more 
free meal eligibility for high schools) and LEAs would be required to use those funds on services 
and support that directly benefit those eligible schools, along with providing stakeholder 
engagement for the use of the funds.  

We will share more information once trailer bill language is released but, in the meantime, we 
anticipate that there will be a requirement for LEAs, where student group performance is low 
based on the school dashboard indicator at the school level, to include specific actions, goals, and 
funding in both the LCAP and LEA budget, as well as subsequent evaluations that include 
stakeholder input. The LCAP review and approval process will be adjusted accordingly. Changes 
will also be made to the LCAP planning process to equip community members on how to use the 
dashboard.  

The budget does share that there will be changes to the accountability and continuous 
improvement system through the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and 
Differentiated Assistance (DA) based on research and data evaluations. We anticipate trailer bill 
language that will tie the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), dashboard, and the state 
system of support.  

  



4 
 

Early Education 

Transitional Kindergarten (TK) 

Based on updated enrollment and attendance data, the budget provides revised estimates for the 
first year investments, including a reduction of approximately:  

 $10 million, for the first year investment from $614 million to $604 million.  
 $46 million, to add one additional certificated or classified staff person from $383 million 

to $337 million. 

The budget includes $690 million to implement the second year of transitional kindergarten 
expansion (approximately 46,000 children) and $165 million to support the addition of one 
additional certificated or classified staff person in TK classrooms serving these students.  

  

California State Preschool Program (CSPP) 

The budget proposes to maintain what was planned for in the 2022 Budget Act of $64.5 million 
Proposition 98 General Fund and $51.8 million General Fund to continue a multi-year plan to 
ramp up the inclusivity adjustments for the State Preschool Program and students with disabilities 
will be required to make up at least 7.5 percent of State Preschool Program providers’ enrollment. 

The budget also proposes a $152.7 million General Fund to support reimbursement rate increases 
previously supported by available one-time federal stimulus funding. This is in addition to 
approximately $63.3 million General Fund and $112 million Proposition 98 General Fund to 
support an 8.13 percent statutory cost-of-living adjustment.  

The budget proposes an increase of $763,000 in Proposition 98 General Fund to support the 
preschool Classroom Assessment Scoring System. 

California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten and Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities 
Grant Program (FDK) 

The budget proposes to delay the $550 million that was planned for, in the 2022 Budget Act, from 
2023-24 to 2024-25.  

  

 

 

 



5 
 

Literacy 

The budget adds $250 million one-time Proposition 98 General Fund to the existing Literacy 
Coaches and Reading Specialist Grant Program to continue helping improve the quality of reading 
for students. It also includes a $1 million one-time General Fund to create a Literacy Roadmap to 
better help educators understand how to use existing resources.  

  

Transportation 

The budget provides $238,000 General Fund, for the school bus driver training program, of which 
$138,000 is ongoing.  

  

Special Education 

Another CASBO budget priority is special education and we recommended to the Administration 
that future COLA for special education, through the AB 602 formula, be treated the same as the 
LCFF to ensure that the staff and programs supported through this allocation are not 
disproportionally affected. We believe these funds will make progress toward equalizing funding 
rates.  

We are pleased to see an increase of $669 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to reflect 
an 8.13 percent COLA for categorical programs that remain outside of the LCFF, including 
special education. This increases the ADA rate to about $886.  

The Administration continues to prioritize special education and the budget includes some 
programmatic changes including: 

 Limiting the amount of additional funding that Special Education Local Plan Areas 
(SELPAs) are allowed to retain for non-direct student services before allocating special 
education base funding to their member local educational agencies (LEAs). 

 Stabilizing current SELPA membership by extending the moratorium on the creation of 
new single-district SELPAs by two years from June 30, 2024, to June 30, 2026.  

 Increasing fiscal transparency by requiring the California Department of Education (CDE) 
to post each SELPA’s annual local plan on its website, including its governance, budget, 
and services plans. 

  

 

 



6 
 

Educator Workforce 

Another CASBO budget priority is addressing staff shortages. CASBO recommended 
suspending certain requirements and bringing back, for a short-term, hiring flexibilities for 
retirees. 

The budget highlights the multi-year investments made to address the educator shortages in the 
2021 and 2022 Budget Act and expresses the commitment to continue funding those programs.  

  

Arts and Cultural Enrichment 

The budget acknowledges the passage of Proposition 28 (Arts and Music in Schools—Funding 
Guarantee and Accountability Act) and provides about $941 million from the General Fund for 
this purpose. In return, the budget reduces $1.2 billion from the Arts, Music, and Instructional 
Materials Discretionary Block Grant that was included in the 2022 Budget Act, going from $3.5 
billion to $2.3 billion, which is intended to help cover LCFF costs.  

The budget also includes a $100 million one-time Proposition 98 General Fund (about $100-200 
per high school senior in a public school) to provide cultural enrichment experiences. Details 
around this proposal are still being developed.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 
 

Major K-12 Budget Adjustments 

This section highlights the budget’s significant adjustments to various educational programs 
outside of the LCFF. 

  

Issue Proposal 

  
Local Property 
Tax Adjustment 

Decrease of $153 million Proposition 98 General Fund for school
districts and county offices of education in 2022-23 and a
decrease of $1.3 billion ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund for
school districts and county offices of education in 2022-23, as
result of increased offsetting property taxes. 

Cost of Living Adjustment Increase of $669 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund 
to reflect an 8.13 percent COLA for categorical programs that 
remain outside of the LCFF.  

  
School Facility Program  Decrease of $100 million General Fund in planned support for 

the School Facility Program, taking the planned allocation in 
2023-24 from approximately $2.1 billion to approximately $2.0 
billion. 

  
County Offices of Education Increase of $51.7 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund 

to reflect an 8.13 percent cost-of-living adjustment and ADA 
changes applicable to the LCFF. 

  
Charter School Facility Grant 
Program 

One-time investment of $30 million Proposition 98 General 
Fund. 

  
Commercial Dishwasher 
Grants 

Set-aside $15 million of the $600 million one-time Proposition 
98 General Fund appropriated in the 2022 Budget Act to 
specifically support LEAs acquisition and installation of a 
commercial dishwasher. 

Student Friendly Services  Increase of $3.9 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund 
to support the California College Guidance Initiative. 

K-12 High Speed Network Increase of $3.8 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund 
to support the K-12 High Speed Network program. 

  



8 
 

Reversing Opioid Overdose Increase of $3.5 million ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund 
for all middle and high school sites to maintain at least two 
doses of naloxone hydrochloride or another medication to 
reverse an opioid overdose on campus for emergency aid. 

  
Data Support Increase of $2.5 million non-Proposition 98 General Fund and 

15 positions for CDE to meet state and federal data and 
accountability reporting requirements, support data exchanges 
with other agencies, and to quickly respond to emergent needs 
for data both internally and externally. 

  
Fiscal Crisis and 
Management Assistance 
Team 

Increase of $750,000 ongoing Proposition 98 General Fund to 
support the professional development of LEAs Chief Budget 
Officers. 

  

Budgetary Reserves 

The Budget reflects $35.6 billion in total budgetary reserves. These reserves include $22.4 billion 
in the Budget Stabilization Account. The reserve total also includes:  

 $8.5 billion in the Public School System Stabilization Account (PSSSA),  
 $3.8 billion in the state’s operating reserve – the Special Fund for Economic Uncertainties 
 $900 million in the Safety Net Reserve 

To help close the $22.5 billion budget gap, the budget reflects the following: 

 $7.4 billion in funding delays 
 $5.7 billion in reductions and pullbacks 
 $4.3 billion in fund shifts, specific to the California State University, bonds to cash 

projects, and zero-emission vehicle commitments 
 $3.9 billion in trigger reductions, primarily in climate and transportation, housing, parks, 

and workforce training ($55 million) 
 $1.2 billion in limited revenue generation and borrowing 

The budget does not project a recession; however, the volatility of revenue conditions may change 
in the coming months. The Administration acknowledges if that is the case, they can propose to 
withdraw from reserve accounts as well as additional program reductions.  

The budget also provides the following measures to close projected shortfalls in the coming years: 

 $7 billion to address inflationary adjustments, which were scheduled over 2024-25 and 
2025-26, are now withdrawn.  



9 
 

 $4 billion in supplemental deposits to this reserve account had been scheduled over 2024-
25 and 2025-26. These are now withdrawn.  

 $4 billion in additional deposits to the Safety Net Reserve had been scheduled in 2024-25 
and 2025-26. These are now withdrawn. 

 $2.1 billion in General Fund had been scheduled to reduce lease revenue bond liability in 
2022-23 through 2025-26, which is reverted to lease revenue bond funds to pay for capital 
projects.  

 $1.7 billion in General Fund, which had been scheduled in 2024-25 to reduce General 
Obligation bond liability through the redemption of callable bonds, is now withdrawn. 

  

General Fund 

2023-24 Governor’s Budget 

General Fund Budget Summary 

(Dollars in Millions) 

 

      Source: Governor’s 2023-24 Budget Proposal 

  

 

 

 



10 
 

 

2023-24 General Fund Expenditures 

(Dollars in Millions) 

 

Source: Governor’s 2023-24 Budget Proposal  

  

Materials 

Governor’s Budget Summary 

K-12 Education Summary 

Education Budget Agency Report 

 

CASBO NewsBreaks and advocacy tools are posted on our website. For more information, 
contact CASBO’s Governmental Relations staff: Elizabeth Esquivel, Assistant Executive 
Director, Governmental Relations; or Mishall Gill, Director, Policy & Advocacy.  Remember 
that the most effective and convenient way to become involved is by joining CASBO’s Count Me 
In campaign. To participate, please email countmein@casbo.org using “Advocacy” as the 
subject line. 





Updated 1/12/23 
 

 
Fiscal Reporting Due Dates 

2022-23 
 

Due date      Report       Due to:                              
September 15, 2022 Excess Cost Calculation    Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu  

MOE Report      Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
    Subsequent Year Tracking Report   Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
    Table 8 Report      Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
 
 
January 31, 2023  ADR & LR Expenditure – Report 3    Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
     (for period 7/1/2022 to 12/31/2022) 
 
 
February 28, 2023    Federal Local Assistance-Report 1 for 2022-23 Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 

(for period 7/1/2022 to 12/31/2022) 
    Federal Mental Health-Report 1 for 2022-23  Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 

(for period 7/1/2022 to 12/31/2022) 
 
 

March 17, 2023  Annual Budget Plan     Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
 
 
April 10, 2023    Federal Local Assistance-Report 2 for 2022-23 Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 

(for period 1/1/2023 to 3/31/2023) 
    Federal Mental Health-Report 2 for 2022-23  Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 

(for period 1/1/2023 to 3/31/2023) 
 
 
June 30, 2023   Low Incidence Equipment Reimbursement Claims Thomas_Damali@lacoe.edu 
 
 
July 10, 2023   Federal Local Assistance-Report 3 for 2022-23 Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu 
     (for period 4/1/2023 to 6/30/2023) 
    Federal Mental Health-Final for 2022-23  Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
     (for period 4/1/2023 to 6/30/2023) 
 
 
July 31, 2023   ADR & LR Expenditure – Report 4    Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu 
     (for period 1/1/2023 to 6/30/2023) 
 

mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Thomas_Damali@lacoe.edu
mailto:Khatib_Jawwad@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu
mailto:Martinez_Alyssa@lacoe.edu


 
  

   
   

   

 

 

 

    

  

   
 

 

     
 

California Department of Education 
Special Education Division 

AB 130 Alternate Dispute Resolution: FINAL 
Fiscal Year 2022–23 
Due Date: September 30, 2023 

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Information 
SELPA Name: 

SELPA Code: 

Applicable local education agencies (LEAs) served in the SELPA AB 130 ADR plan: 

Please complete a copy of final actual expenditure report to detail funds used. 

What percentage of the funds have been expended as of September 30, 2023? 

Please list the number of cases your SELPA/LEA mediated through alternative dispute 
resolution services. 

Include a) Number of Cases totally resolved by agreement. 

b) Number of Cases refusing alternative dispute resolution services and requesting
due process. 

Please give a list of the issues that generated the request for dispute resolution 
services. 



 
  

   
  
 

    

  
  

 

     

   
 

    
      

California Department of Education 
Special Education Division 

List the demographics of pupils served, including, but not limited to, the pupil’s
disability, family income, English learner classification, and the parent’s primary
language. 
a) Disability categories 

b) Family income (however your LEA classifies student socioeconomic status) 

c) EL classifications 

d) Parent primary language 

e) Other (other data points your SELPA/LEA determined relevant in classifying pupils
served, such as foster youth, chronic absenteeism, students with late IEP’s,
race/ethnicity etc.) 

Please provide a summary of all outreach activities conducted pursuant to this section. 

Please provide a summary of activities conducted in partnership with family support
organizations pursuant to this section. 

If you were unable to complete some of the activities detailed in your initial or 
amended ADR plan, please describe which activities and why they were unable to be
completed. 



 
  

 

     
    

 

    

     

California Department of Education 
Special Education Division 

Which ADR activities would your SELPA/LEA consider continuing to use to prevent
and resolve future due process disputes or to continue to educate/inform educational 
partners? 

Final AB 130 ADR Report completed by: 

SELPA Director:_________________________________ Date:____________________ 
Received by: 

Date: 



 
  

 

   

 

  

  

  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

California Department of Education 
Special Education Division 

Final Expenditures 

Object Codes ADR Allocation Funds 

(Proposed expenditures) 

ADR Allocation Funds 

(Actual expenditures) 

Itemized Description and 
Justification 

1. 1000–Certified Salaries 

2. 2000–Classified 
Salaries 

3. 3000–Employee 
Benefits 

4. 4000–Materials and 
Supplies 
(cannot exceed 10%) 

5. 5000–Services 
and other 
operating costs 

6. Total Direct Costs 
(Total of 1 through 5) 

7. 6000–Capital Outlay 
(cannot exceed 10% 
of allocation or 
$10,000 per 
purchase) 

8. 7300–Indirect Costs 
CDE approved rate: 

9. Total Grant Budget 
(Total 6 through 8) 











































































Governance Council Meeting – January 26, 2023 

Item V. Recommendations 

A. Approval of Finding That a State of Emergency Exists Which Continues
to Directly Impact the Ability of the Governance Council to Meet 
Safely in Person, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings for the Period of January 26, 2023 through February 26, 2023

The SELPA Director recommends that the Governance Council find that, 
upon consideration of the COVID-19 state of emergency, that the state 
of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Governance 
Council to meet safely in person, which would present imminent risks 
to the health or safety of attendees, and that remote teleconference 
meetings should be held for the period of January 26, 2023 through 
February 26, 2023, or such time the Governance Board adopts a 
subsequent finding in accordance with Government Code section 
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the Governance 
Council may continue to teleconference without compliance with 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.



Special Governance Council Meeting – January 26, 2023

Item VI. CLOSING ITEMS 

A. SELPA Calendars: Governance Council Calendar of Meetings



   

 

 

 
 

 

2022-2023 Governance Council 

Calendar of Meetings 
Meeting: 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. 

 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 

 

October 

 

 
27 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

January 

 

 

26 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

March 

 

 

23 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

April 

 

 

27 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

May 

 

 

 

25 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

June 

 

 

 

22 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

Created: 5/20/22 ja; 

Approved: 5/26/22 



   

 

 

 
 

 

2022-2023 Ad Hoc Committee 

Calendar of Meetings 
(Meeting to follow Governance Council Meetings as needed.) 

 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 

 

October 

 

 
27 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

January 

 

 

26 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

March 

 

 

23 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

April 

 

 

27 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

May 

 

 

 

25 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

June 

 

 

 

22 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

Room: TBD 

9300 Imperial Hwy., Downey, CA 90242 

 

Created: 6/19/22 (ja)  



Revised 4/27/22 dt 

   

 
 

 

2022-2023 Program Council Calendar of Meetings 

1:00 PM to 3:00 PM  

 

 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 

August 

 

25th 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

October 

 

13th  

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

December 

 

 

15th 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

February 

 

16th 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

April  

 

 

27th 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

June 

 

 

1st 

 

LAC SELPA Office & Virtual 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 



 

 

 
Revised 4/27/22 dt   

 
 

  

2022-2023 Community Advisory Committee 

Calendar of Meetings 

6:00PM– 7:00PM 

All Meetings Held Virtually 
 

 

MONTH DATE LOCATION 
 

September 

 

7th 

 

LAC SELPA Office 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

December 

 

 

7th 

 

LAC SELPA Office 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

February 

 

 

8th 

 

LAC SELPA Office 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 

April  

 

26th 

 

LAC SELPA Office 

9300 Imperial Highway 

Downey, CA 90242 

 

 



dt revised June 2022 

2022-2023 Professional Development Calendar 

Title Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June 

New Member Nuts and Bolts SELPA  9am – 12pm 10th 

Woodcock Johnson IV Achievement Test 
Administration and Subtest Review 

Riverside 
Insights 

1pm – 3pm 8th 

Woodcock Johnson IV Achievement Test 
Scoring and Interpretation 

Riverside 
Insights 

1pm – 3pm 14th 

Administrative Designee:  The Art of 
Chairing IEP Meetings 

SELPA 1pm – 3pm 
17th 

Nonviolent Crisis Intervention SELPA 8am – 3pm 2nd 17th 

IEP Writing Clinic SELPA 3pm – 4pm 27th 17th 19th 16th 

SEIS for Administrators SEIS 9am – 2pm 15th 

SEIS for Teachers SEIS 9am – 1pm 22nd 

Alternative Dispute Resolution Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June 

Effectively Facilitating IEP Meetings HCR 1pm – 3pm 12th 

Overcoming Misinterpretations in Cross-
Cultural Communication 

HCR 1pm – 3pm 3rd 

ADR Cadre Case Review SELPA 3pm - 4pm 25th 13th 15th 16th 27th 1st 

Other Meetings & Trainings Presenter Time July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June 

School Psychologist Professional 
Development 

SELPA 8:30am – 
11:30am 

19th 20th 16th 16th 23rd 2nd 

Program Council SELPA 1pm - 3pm 25th 13th 15th 16th 27th 1st 

Community Advisory Committee SELPA 6pm – 7pm 7th 7th 8th 26th 

Governance Council & Ad Hoc Committee SELPA 8am – 10pm 

Other Professional Development Opportunities 
1. LACOE Specialized Services Unit
2. California Special Education Technical Assistance Network
3. Southern California Diagnostic Center
4. CAPTAIN AFIRM (Autism Focused Intervention Resources & Modules) 

http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219786
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-219821
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-219822
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-219830
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219787
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219788
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219836
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219837
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219838
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219839
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219789
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1896-219790
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-219831
http://lacoe.k12oms.org/1894-219834
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/88660927399?pwd=WGxvU3BXejh2Q3FTSDQ4ekpob3hodz09
https://www.lacoe.edu/Curriculum-Instruction/Special-Education
https://caltan.info/
https://www.dcs-cde.ca.gov/
https://afirm.fpg.unc.edu/afirm-modules

	SELPA Name: 
	SELPA Code: 
	Applicable local education agencies LEAs served in the SELPA AB 130 ADR plan: 
	Please complete a copy of final actual expenditure report to detail funds used What percentage of the funds have been expended as of September 30 2023Row1: 
	Please list the number of cases your SELPALEA mediated through alternative dispute resolution services Include a Number of Cases totally resolved by agreement b Number of Cases refusing alternative dispute resolution services and requesting due processRow1: 
	Please give a list of the issues that generated the request for dispute resolution servicesRow1: 
	Disability categories: 
	Family income: 
	EL classifications: 
	Parent primary language: 
	Other: 
	Please provide a summary of all outreach activities conducted pursuant to this sectionRow1: 
	Please provide a summary of activities conducted in partnership with family support organizations pursuant to this sectionRow1: 
	If you were unable to complete some of the activities detailed in your initial or amended ADR plan please describe which activities and why they were unable to be completedRow1: 
	Which ADR activities would your SELPALEA consider continuing to use to prevent and resolve future due process disputes or to continue to educateinform educational partnersRow1: 
	SELPA Director: 
	Date: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Proposed expenditures1 1000Certified Salaries: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Actual expenditures1 1000Certified Salaries: 
	Itemized Description and Justification1 1000Certified Salaries: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Proposed expenditures2 2000Classified Salaries: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Actual expenditures2 2000Classified Salaries: 
	Itemized Description and Justification2 2000Classified Salaries: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Proposed expenditures3 3000Employee Benefits: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Actual expenditures3 3000Employee Benefits: 
	Itemized Description and Justification3 3000Employee Benefits: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Proposed expenditures4 4000Materials and Supplies cannot exceed 10: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Actual expenditures4 4000Materials and Supplies cannot exceed 10: 
	Itemized Description and Justification4 4000Materials and Supplies cannot exceed 10: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Proposed expenditures5 5000Services and other operating costs: 
	ADR Allocation Funds Actual expenditures5 5000Services and other operating costs: 
	Itemized Description and Justification5 5000Services and other operating costs: 
	Total direct costs (total 1 through 5): 0
	Total direct costs (actual expenditures 1-5): 0
	Itemized Description and Justification 000: 
	6000Capital Outlay proposed: 
	6000Capital Outlay expenditures: 
	Itemized Description and Justification7 6000Capital Outlay cannot exceed 10 of allocation or 10000 per purchase: 
	Percentage: 
	7300 indirect costs: 
	7300 indirect cost actual expenditure: 
	Itemized Description and Justification 000_2: 
	Total grant budget (total 6 through 8): 0
	Total grant budget actual expenditure: 0
	Itemized Description and Justification 000_3: 


